
COMHAIRLE CLARE 
CONTAE AN CHLAIR COUNTY COUNCIL I 

Corrlhshaol 
Aras Contae an Chldir, Bothar Nua, Inis, Co. an ChlSir 

Ms. Grainne Oglesby 
Programme Officer, 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford. 

Environment 
Aras Contae an Chlair, New Road, Ennis, Co. Clare 

lSth July, 2008. 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTON 
AGENCY 

facility at Central Waste 

Dear Ms. Oglesby, 

I acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 17fh July 2008 addressed to Mr. 
Michael McNamara. The letter states that a Technical Amendment of Waste 
Licence NC WO~l-O~Ol -F iaTbZ~de ,  concerniii$jlhmeTCf l ~ i k i ~ f a E - - -  - - ~  -- 

of the landfill. 

However, the wording of the amendment refers to a total maximum area of 625 
cubic metres, whereas what I assume to have been intended was 625 square 
meters. 

I would appreciate if you could arrange to have this typographical error corrected 
and the amendment reissued. 

-_L--.- 

Yours sincerely, 

NSenior 
Services Directorate. 

Scanned 
24 JUL. 2008 
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